MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-II 6th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 30.08.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

| 1. | Shri. A. L Jarhad, | Chairman |
|--------|---|-----------------|
| 2. | Chairman, MPCB Shri Ashok Shingare, | Member |
| 3. | Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. Shri P.K. Mirashe, | Member |
| 4. | Technical Advisor, MIDC. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Member Convener |
| 5. | Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative fr - leave of absence was granted. | rom NEERI |
| Follov | ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting: | |
| 1. | Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |
| 2. | Shri N.N. Gurav, | Invitee Member |

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 38 of Consent to Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---|--|--|-----------------------------|---|
| 1 | Booklet No. 38 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141328 | Macrotech Developers Ltd Block-C, Wadala Truck Terminus, Mumbai. | NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate of Part-I, II & III and amalgamation | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate of Part-I, II & III and amalgamation Residential Construction project with change in name from Lodha Crown Build Mark Pvt Ltd to Bellissimo Crown Build Pvt Ltd having Total Plot Area of 92,600 Sq.m and BUA of 5,30,120 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 8,85,691.54 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted BG as per earlier Consent condition, not submitted audited balance sheet, not submitted Architect certificate, detailed water budget and pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions. After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate of Part- I, II & III and amalgamation for above non-compliances. |
| 2 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141222 | Incline Realty Pvt Ltd CTS No. 107/E, 141, 142, 155, 155/1 to 12, Village. Magathane, Tal. Borivali, Mumbai. | NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I) | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for building No. 2 of mixed-use project having Total Plot Area of 1,01,153.10 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 2829 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 9,74,017.34 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not provided STP and OWC. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained full occupation for building No. 2 on 23/09/2016 and applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate on 16/06/2022. Hence, delay in applying |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|--|--|-----------------------------|---|
| | | | | | for 1st Consent to Operate. Board has issued SCN to stop work to construction project. After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for above non-compliances. |
| 3 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140723 | Cummins India Limited S.No 3 to 7,37,38,41,42 & 43 Dahanukar Colony, Kothrud Haveli | APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion with renewal of existing C to O (Amalgamation) | 30.04.2027 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion with renewal of existing C to O (Amalgamation) with decreased CI. Committee also noted that, PP has separately applied for renewal of existing unit under Auto-renewal scheme vide No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000133071 & same is merged with this application. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETO RO & Mechanical Vapor Recompressor and treated effluent 100% recycled in the process to achieve ZLD. Also, installed Sewage Treatment Plant & treated sewage is 100% recycled for flushing & other activities to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that, Air Pollution Control systems provided and disposal of HW is as per the provisions of Rule. Committee also not that, Hon'ble NGT Original Application No. 52/2020 (WZ) filed by Shri. Jitendra Prakash Khasnis vs Sub (Deputy) Regional Officer & Ors. is disposed of vide order dated 03.03.2022. |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|--|---|-----------------------------|---|
| | | | | | consent to operate by imposing following conditions: Industry shall operate the pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent & sewage into the process to achieve the ZLD. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. |
| 4 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140846 | GKN Sinter Metals Pvt. Ltd., 146 146, Mumbai Pune Road, Pimpri, Pune 411 018 Haveli | APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate | 30.06.2023 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with decrease in production quantity of Sintered Automotive Components & Sintered Bearing& Parts-1000 MT/M to 650 MT/M. Committee noted that, there is no trade effluent generation from existing activity. Committee further noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of domestic wastewater. Also, provided air pollution control system and disposal of Hazardous waste as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall submit improvement plan for O&M of STP and implement the same within 03-month period. |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|--|---|-----------------------------|---|
| | | | | | Industry shall dispose the HW as per the provisions of Rule By forfeiting 50% of Bank Guarantee and top-up with total amount of Rs. 25 Lakh. |
| 5 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140194 | Nipro India Corporation Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. E-1/1 Plot No. E-1/1, Khandala PH-1 Industrial Area Khandala | APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate | 31.07.2025 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate for the mfg. of Cannula, Syringe, Arterio Venous Fistual (AVS set), Intra vennus Catheter (IV Cath wing/Port, Blood Tubing set (BTS) Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP comprising ETP followed by RO. Treated effluent partly recycled & partly used on land for gardening. Also, provided STP & treated sewage used on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has provided air pollution control system and disposal of Hazardous waste as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall partly recycle the treated effluent in process and remaining utilized for gardening purpose. 3. Industry shall install OCEMS for TDS parameter for RO reject and connect to Boards server. 4. Industry shall dispose the HW as per the provisions of Rule |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|---|--|-----------------------------|--|
| | | | | | Industry shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution control system. |
| 6 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141195 | Roma Builders Pvt. Ltd. "One Hiranandani Park" Survey No. 99/2 Pt [99/B(Pt)] Survey No. 99/2 Pt [99/B(Pt)] at Village – Kolshet, Ghodbunder Road, Thane (W), Thane - 400 607. THANE | NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate | | Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1st consent to operate for construction and development of Residential & Commercial project with Total plot area of 1,05,550.00 Sq. Mtr. and total construction BUA of 1,13,557.198 Sq. Mtr. For 8 nos. Building & Club House with CI 1041.11 Crs. Committee also noted that Environment Clearance Status: EC dtd 03.12.2016 with Total Plot area- 1,05,550.00 Sq.mtr & Total BUA- 1,13,557.198 Sq. Mtr. Presently 8 No. Buildings & Club House construction work was completed & found occupied by tenements. PP has provided STP of capacity 495 CMD. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent to 1 st operate as PP has not submitted SRO verified point-wise Environment Clearance compliance and audited balance sheet. |
| 7 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141836 | Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited (Formerly known as 'Garware Polyester Limtied') Gut No. 374, 375, Survey No. 9, 10/1 & 10/2 Naigoan Gangapur | NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing consent to Operate | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate for mfg of Laminated Sun Control Window Film, Polyster Chips, Polypropylene films etc. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP compressing of primary, secondary & tertiary followed by RO & MEE. Treated effluent partly recycled & partly connected to CETP. Also, provided STP for treatment of domestic wastewater. |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|--|---|-----------------------------|---|
| 8 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141891 | Ultratech Cement Limited (Dhule Cement Works) Plot No- 3 Nardana Industrial Area MIDC Phase - I,Village- Waghode Shindkhede, Tal- Sindkheda, Dist- Dhule. | APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate | 31.07.2023 | Committee further noted that, PP has not obtained EPR for plastic waste disposal. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for non-obtaining EPR for disposal of plastic waste. Committee noted that PP has applied for first consent to operate for Cement Grinding and Packing Unit-3.0 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment clearance for the cement grinding project. PP has provided Bag filter to Cement Mill, Silos, Material handling plant and packing plant. STP is provided. CAAQMS and OCEMS provided. After due deliberation it was decided to grant of first consent to operate for one year period by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh for the period up to 31.12.2024 towards O & M of Pollution control system and towards compliance of consent & EC conditions. |
| 9 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110807 | Rashmi Ameya Developers Housing & Estate Realtors Pvt. Ltd. as per ec letter Gokhivare Vasai East Vasai | NOT APPROVED 2 nd Consent to Operate | | Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 2nd Operate (Part-II) for Residential Cum Commercial Building Project for Total Plot Area 4,10,165.0 sq.m and BUA23071.46 sq.m out of Total BUA-3,88,015.67 sq.m. With CI of 21.01 Crs. |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|--|---|-----------------------------|---|
| | | | | | Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh not submitted. PP has not submitted point wise Environment Clearance compliance. |
| | | | | | After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent, on above mentioned non-compliances. |
| 10 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142067 | Datwyler Pharma Packaging India Pvt. Ltd. 3,4 & 5 Khandala SEZ(Phase-I) Shirval | APPROVED part 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent to operate | 30.09.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for part 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for mfg of Rubber Closures-3000 MT/A with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, PP has provided combine treatment system comprising of of primary, secondary, tertiary followed by RO & MEE and treated effluent 100% recycle in the process to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, PP has provided air pollution control system and disposal of Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of part 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for mfg of Rubber Closures-3000 MT/A with amalgamation of existing consent to operate by imposing following conditions: Industry shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|--|--|-----------------------------|--|
| | | | | | system 4. Consent shall be issued overriding effect to consent to operate granted vide No. Format 1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000119849/CO2111000815 dated 22/11/2021 5. Industry shall extend/submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. |
| 11 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144332 | Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Plot no.106 Village- Ankushnagar, Tal- Ambad, Dist-Jalna Ambad | APPROVED Consent to Establish & Operate | 31.08.2023 | Committee noted that PP has applied for the grant of Consent to Establish & Operate under product mix for enhancement of alcohol production in the existing 60 KLPD Molasses based distillery under No increase in pollution Load (NIPL) by change in type and quantity of raw materials (B Heavy Molasses & Cane Juice/syrup). For this they have given the reference of MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 02.03.2021. Hence by using alternative raw material Ethanol generation of 90 KLPD from B Heavy Molasses and Cane juice/syrup will be possible. Committee also noted that technical committee has recommended case under product mix. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish & Operate under product mix for enhancement of alcohol production in the existing 60 KLPD Molasses based distillery under No increase in pollution Load (NIPL) by |
| | | | | | change in type and quantity of raw materials (B Heavy Molasses & Cane Juice/syrup), by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. |

| Sr. No. | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Up to | Remarks / Discussion |
|------------|---------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|---|
| 12 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145095 | Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope SamarthSahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Ankushnagar 66,71,72,73,75 Bhayagavan Ghansawangi | APPROVED Renewal of Consent | 31.07.2023 | Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP capacity 600 CMD for treatment of trade effluent of 119 CMD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. |

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.
